From:

To: East Anglia ONE North; East Anglia Two

Subject: Urgent Request for Accompanied or Unaccompanied Site Inspection.
Date: 02 November 2020 19:33:35
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My Ref: EAIN IP 0024031./ AFP 132
EA2 IP 20024032/ AFP 0134.;

This request is in respect of East Anglia One North and East Anglia Two.l am writing from Ness
House Cottage on the cliff next to the sea where the three households , Wardens Charitable Trust
for Disabled Children and two occupied grazing paddocks will be entirely enclosed by the
Landfall site and adjacent Cable Corridor works in the directly adjacent fields.

I strongly feel that under the very specific circumstances I describe, in terms of the danger posed
to this small and isolated community, a visit here is absolutely necessary to experience at first
hand the potential impact on the most isolated and private part of the AONB, its magnificently
varied habitat and ambience , and on the interconnected pathways that are vital to free movement
in this area to non- drivers.

I am aware that part of the Sandlings route near here has been visited, but please do come and
review the terrain and ambience on the route shown on the attached map, starting from and
returning to Ness House . Permission available . If this map isn’t clear, I’'m happy to provide a
more detailed explanation. Approx 40 minutes.

I also attach 2 further photos and very brief video for visual context.


mailto:EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk










Ness House from Landfall Site showing natural pond.
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Ness House Cottage from Plot 12.

Please do let me know if there is any difficulty with this email.
Kind Regards,

Tessa.





